
























 

 

 

        May 31, 2018 

 

    BY CERTIFIED MAIL; RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED  

 

Darius Adamczyk    Mark R. James 

Chairman and CEO    Senior Vice President, Human Resources 

Honeywell International   Honeywell International 

101 Columbia Road    101 Columbia Road 

Morristown, NJ 07962   Morristown, NJ 07962 

 

 Re: Deficiencies in Processing Claim Appeals for Benefits Pursuant to ERISA  

 

Dear Mr. Adamczyk and Mr. James: 

 

 We are writing to alert you to serious problems in the administration and benefit claim 

appeals processing in a retirement plan administered by Honeywell, and to request your 

intervention. 

 

 The New England Pension Assistance Project is one of the pension counseling projects 

funded by grants from the U.S. Administration on Community Living to provide free pension 

counseling and advocacy to plan participants. Our Project, which provides services for residents 

of the six New England states, is in the midst of handling a case that is demonstrative of 

Honeywell’s failure to adhere to the benefit claim appeals process outlined under ERISA. 

 

 On behalf of a client’s claim for survivor benefits, our office filed an appeal of a benefit 

claim denial on August 11, 2017. Honeywell received the appeal on August 18, 2017. Pursuant to 

29 C.F.R. § 2560.503-1(i), a plan administrator must make a benefit determination of an appeal 

within sixty (60) days of receipt, unless an additional sixty (60) day extension is requested. 

Honeywell did not request an extension, and thus a decision was due by October 18, 2017. Our 

office sent a letter to the Honeywell Pension and Savings Appeal Committee on March 7, 2018, 

reminding them of the deadline under ERISA. As of the date of this letter, Honeywell has not 

issued a determination on the case at issue. 

 

 If this issue is not addressed, our client will have no other recourse than to contact the U.S. 

Department of Labor. Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

        Sophie Esquier, J.D. 

Cc: Cynthia Robinson     Legal Fellow 










	12.04_s_esquier_case_2
	12.05_s_esquier_case_2
	12.06_s_esquier_case_2
	12.07_s_esquier_case_2
	12.08_s_esquier_case_2

